



HURLSTONE AGRICULTURAL HIGH SCHOOL P & C ASSOCIATION

Roy Watts Rd, Glenfield, NSW 2167
ABN 26 127 492 160



Minutes P & C Meeting

Table with 2 columns: Meeting, Date, Attendees, Apologies, Minutes by. Meeting: P and C Meeting Minutes, Date: Tuesday 4th April 2017, Attendees: Daryl Currie, Phil Lavers, Daryn Wilson, Helen Wilson, Susan Hemsley, Greg Quirk, Sharon Davis, Christine Castle, Mai Ni Pham, Sailash Krishnan, Johanna Leglise, Jill Stewart, Andrew Phillips, Nevine Youseff, Jacinta Tran, Shaji Anilha, Minutes by: Johanna Leglise

Main minutes table with 3 columns: Item, Action, When. Items include: 1. Welcome, 2. Minutes of Previous Meeting/Business Arising, 3. Business Arising from Previous Minutes/Meeting, 4. Nick Wenban, 5. Volleyball Team, 6. P&C facilities, 7. Correspondence, 8. General Business.

<p>9. Reports</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Principal's report – PRG going ahead, placed pylons for the portables, they go in over the holidays. The designs are incredible. Animated walk through the designs coming soon. Hawkesbury, Daryl has asked for a meeting with someone higher up. New position has happens up higher up the ladder, eg new premier and new minister for education. Awaiting new name for the school here at Glenfield. Our local MP Anoulack Chanthivong has been making statements that are inaccurate; some of our kids have been sucked in to these lies. This site is moving ahead, no meetings at the other site due to changes of government. Pizza huts will be up until 2023. The contract that is going to tender has the WWCC check data in it. The contractors will need to abide with WWCC laws and child protection policy. It was raised as a potential issue at the last meeting and awaiting for the response. DoE policy will implement this, Greg still questioning this. In early march we unfortunately had Nicholas Wenban pass away suddenly at home. We are having a memorial service Thursday 6th April. We are celebrating Nick life and his outstanding contribution to education at here at Hurlstone but also to the other schools he has worked at. • P&C Treasurer report – The office bearers are secretary, treasurer, 2 VP, they will be the Signatories of the cheques. 1st by Jill Stewart, 2nd by Greg Quirk. Phil wants us to move to the accrual accounting for 2018 and to have a term deposit. 1st Greg Quirk, 2nd Daryn Wilson. We were fined for 180 by the ABN. Any outstanding cheques over 15 months old will be cancelled and returned to our money. 1st Greg Quirk, 2nd Jill Stewart. If one doesn't hand in a receipt from the 1st April, one will not get their reimbursement. All reimbursements must be done in 3 months. 1st Greg Quirk, 2nd Jill Stewart. The P&C is accruing debt to the treasurer and will be cleared by 1st of July, this is for the superannuation for staff members of P&C. Super requirements he has made payment of behalf of P&C. Financial report: read report write something here. They have been signed by auditor and PL, 1st Nevine Yousef, 2nd Jill Stewart The books have been looked over and have been signed by auditor and Phil Lavers, 1st Nevine Yousef, 2nd Jill Stewart <p>a) Sub committees report</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Canteen Committee – NIL • Uniform Committee – Pan and shorts for the girls has being selling really well. • International club – NIL • Country Fair Committee- Country Fair is on Saturday 2nd September. Jo is organising with Sailash to have a poster made up for the fair and organising the banners over the highway to be booked. • Working bee committee – NIL • 		
<p>10. Other Business: Nil</p>		
<p>Meeting was closed at 9.30 pm. The date of the next General Meeting: Saturday, 12th May 2017 at 11am</p>		

Formatted: Font color: Auto, English (Australia)

